STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
NCORR

Refer ALL Inquiries regarding this Request | RFB: 01
for Bids to: lvan W. Duncan

EXECUTION

Failure to execute/sign Request for Bid prior to submittal shall render bid invalid and it WILL BE REJECTED.
Late responses cannot be accepted.

W Persons Services Corp.
STREET ADDRESS: P.O. BOX: ZIP;
4474 Halls Mill Rd. 36693
CITY & STATE & ZIP: TELEPHONE NUMBER: TOLL FREE TEL. NO:
Mobile, AL 36693 (251) 660-0132

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS ADDRESS IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE.

915 Vandora Springs Rd. Garner, NC 27529

PRINT NAME & TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING ON BEHALF OF VENDOR: FAX NUMBER:
Paul Stevens, Program Manager

VENDOR'S AUFHORIZED SIGNATURE: “DATE: EMAIL:
/%’7’// M 7912019 pstevens@personsservices.com

Offer valid }'o/rv at least 60 days from date of bid opening, unless otherwise stated here: 10 days. After this time, any withdrawal of
offer shall be made in writing, effective upon receipt by the agency issuing this Request for Bid.

ACCEPTANCE OF BID

If any or all parts of this bid are accepted by the State of North Carolina, an authorized representative of NCORR shall affix his/her
signature hereto and this document and all provisions of the original RFP #19-RFP-014364-WAX, this Request for Bid, the Vendor
response and the written results of any negotiations shall then constitute the written agreement between the parties. A copy of this
acceptance will be forwarded to the successful Vendor(s). This procurement complies with the State's own procurement laws, rules
and procedures per 2 CFR § 200.317.

s 1
FOR STATE USE ONLY: Offer accept and Work Order awarded this \5 ' day of LU % , 20_J$)as indicated on the

attached certification, by %Hw:\ Ct%csiﬁﬁ (Authorized

Representative of NCORR)
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Reference

RFB, General

RFB, General

ECR, General

ECR, General

RFB, General

Section 3
Utilization Plan;
MWBE Utilization
Plan

fFB, General

RFB, General

RFB, General

Vendor Question

Please provide any manuals for contractors
performing CDBG-DR repairs/reconstructions/MHU
replacements under the RebulldNC CDBG-DR
program, if available,

Please advise if there is a statewide system being
used to manage assignments/scopes/costs to
contractors. In Fayetteville, we have been provided
access to a QuickBase system,

Please provide Excel export(s) of the Xactimate

~ items to be used in the RebuildNC program(s). We

understand the bid book was provided in Excel
format in 19-RFP-014364-WAX. If the bid book has
not been medified since the initial RFP, please
advise,

To ald in our management of construction

- management, please advise if the RebuildNC

program will consider utilizing a unique ID number
for each bid book line item in order for
contractor’s to validate appropriate Xactimate
pricing for assignments.

~ We will endeavor to avoid change orders.
" However, if warranted, please provide the process

for submitting a change order request to the
program. Please advise of the process for
consideration, review, and any schedule

considerations.

Are there any specific MWBE or Section 3
utilization goals or requirements for this RFB?

To validate identity and association with the
RebuildNC program, will credentials be provided to
contractor personnel from either the RebuildNC
program or its program managers, or will the
contractor provide thelr own credentials?

Our understanding from 19-RFP-014364-WAX is
that the RebuildNC program may utilize pre-
qualified contractors in any of the 50 affected
counties throughout the State of North Carolina,
including the City of Fayetteville, Please advise if
contractors who do not accept assigned work
orders in the Fayetteville program wilt be allowed
to continue participating in bidding on RFBs under
the program(s).

Please advise if pre-qualified contractors are
required to submit a bid for each RFB. if not,
please advise if there are any negative implications
regarding future assignments under the RebuildNC
program.

NCORR Response

The Housing Manual is available on the
ReBuild NC website,

The statewide system of record wifl be
Salesforce.

The bid bock was provided in the 19-
RFP-014364-WAX and has not been
modified.

hitps://www.nodps gov/documentsfiip-
19-rfp-014364-wax

There will not be unigue 1D number for
each bid book line item.

The change order process is stili
ongoing at this time. We will update ali
General Contractors when the process
and forms are finalized.

In accordance with 19-RFP-014364-
WAX, Contractars must abide to Section
5.6 Additional Requirements, Section B
regarding MWBE and Section 3
utilization and goals.

Al contractors shall have company
fogos and contractor information on
site. NCORR will not provide ReBuild
program credentials to any contractors.

Contractors that do not accept assigned
work in the City of Fayetteville wilk still
be allowed to bid on other RFBs sent by
the ReBuild NC Program,

Pre-qualified contractors are not
required to submit a bid for each RFB.
And there will not be negative
implications regarding future
assignments.



! | please advise if any space is available in a local The CM for the area of work will E
! li program management office for the contractor to ]&chedule the meeting between the GC |
’ RFB, General utilize for meetings with homeowners outside of |anci the homeowner. Locations will be g
their property. If avallable, please advise if this Identified for each scheduled meeting. i

I

- ;

space will be dedicated to construction managers
and of its location.
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Non-Collusion Affidavit

By submission of this bid, bidder and each person signing on behalf of bidder certifies, and in the case of
joint bid, each party thereto certifies as to its own organization, under penalty of perjury, that to the
best of his/her knowledge and belief:

[1] The prices of this bid have been arrived at independently, without collusion, consultation,
communication, or agreement, for the purposes of restricting competition, as to any matter relating to
such prices with any other bidder or with any competitor;

[2]) Unless otherwise required by law, the prices which have been quoted in this bid have not been
knowingly disciosed by the bidder and will not knowingly be disclosed by the Ridder prior to opening,
directly or indirectly, to any other bidder or to any competitor; and

[3] No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to induce any other person, partnership or
corporation to submit or not to submit a bid for the purpose of restricting competition.

A BID SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD NOR SHALL ANY AWARD BE MADE WHERE (1), {2}, (3]
ABOVE HAVE NOT BEEN COMPLIED WITH; PROVIDED HOWEVER, THAT IF IN ANY CASE THE BIDDER(S}
CANNOT MAKE THE FORGOING CERTIFICATION, THE BIDDER SHALL SO STATE AND SHALL FURNISH
BELOW A SIGNED STATEMENT WHICH SETS FORTH IN DETAIL THE REASONS THEREFORE:

[AFFIX ADDENDUM TO THIS PAGE IF SPACE IS REQUIRED FOR STATEMENT.]

Subscribed to under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of North Carolina, this29day of
July ,201%as the act and deed of said corporation of partnership.

IF BIDDER(S) {ARE) A PARTNERSHIP, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:
NAMES OF PARTNERS OR PRINCIPALS LEGAL RESIDENCE
IF BIDDER(S) (ARE) A CORPORATION, COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

NAMES LEGAL RESIDENCE

Paul Persons Jr., 4474 Halls Mill Rd., Mobile, AL 36693

President
Bryan Shuford, 4474 Halls Mill Rd., Mobile, AL 36693

Secretary
Paul Persons, Jr., 4474 Halls Mil] Rd., Mobile, AL 36693

Treasurer

President

Secretary



Treasurer

Identifying Data:

Potential Contractor:  Persons Servies Corp.

Street Address: 915 Vandora Springs Rd

City, Town, etc. Garner, NC 27529

(251) 533-3526

Telephone: Title: Program Manager

Paul Stevens

if applicable, Responsible Corporate Officer Name

Program Manager

Titlf// e

}

§4ature

Joint or combined bids by companies or firms must be certified on behalf of each participant:

A

Legal name of person, firm or corporation Legal name of person, firm or corporation

By By

(Name}) (Name)

Title

Street Address Street Address

City and State City and State
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